
 

WHO, WHOM OR WHOSE? 

WHO 

 Subject pronoun 

 Who went to the movies last weekend? 

“Who” refers here to the verb “went”. 

 Who has two dogs? Mike has two dogs. 

 This is the boy who has two dogs. 

WHOM 

 Object pronoun 

 This is the girl whom I stole the car. 

I => subject 

stole => verb 

whom => is referring to “the girl”; “the girl” received the 

action. 

 Whom did I steal the car? 

WHOSE 

 Possessive pronoun 

 In Scotland lived a poor shepherd whose name was James 

Hogg. 

The name of the shepherd was James Hogg. 

His name was James Hogg. 

 Whose umbrella is this? This is Mark’s umbrella. This is his 

umbrella. 

 


